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Linda Wier <lkwier@gmail.com>

Fwd: E-Ticket Confirmation-TJGYBB 14MAR 
2 messages

Jade <jadeglm72@gmail.com> Thu, Feb 18, 2016 at 12:39 PM
To: lkwier@gmail.com

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "American Airlines@aa.com" <notify@aa.globalnotifications.com> 
Date: February 18, 2016 at 1:12:31 AM MST 
To: "JADEGLM72@GMAIL.COM" <JADEGLM72@GMAIL.COM> 
Subject: E-Ticket Confirmation-TJGYBB  14MAR 

Ticket Issued: Feb 18, 2016

Jade N Cook,
Thank you for choosing American Airlines / American Eagle, a member of the
oneworld® Alliance.  Below are your itinerary and receipt for the ticket(s)
purchased.  Please print and retain this document for use throughout your
trip.

You may check in and obtain your boarding pass for U.S. domestic electronic
tickets within 24 hours of your flight time online at AA.com by
using  www.aa.com/checkin or at a Self-Service Check-In machine at the
airport.  Check-in options may be found at  www.aa.com/options.   For
information regarding American Airlines checked baggage policies, please
visit www.aa.com/baggageinfo. 

To receive updated flight status notifications, please visit
www.aa.com/notifications. 

For faster check-in  at the airport, scan the barcode below at any AA
Self-Service machine.  

You must present a government-issued photo ID and either your boarding
pass or a priority verification card at the security screening checkpoint. 

You can now Manage Your Reservation on aa.com, where you can check in
and purchase additional items to customize your journey. A variety of seating
options are also available for purchase to enhance your travel with features
such as convenient front of cabin location, extra legroom and early boarding.

https://www.aa.com/loyalty/enrollment/enroll?cd=150917&gc=ADVE&cc=ETDS&cp=EML&skw=&tc=&pp=eTDSbnr16080
http://creditcards.citicards.com/usc/travel/AA/Multi/2015/Nov/default.htm
https://www.aa.com/car?src=ABETDS&promo_id=Avis_Budget&pickUpPlace=MCO&dropOffPlace=SAF&pickUpDate=03/15/2016&pickUpTime=0000&dropOffDate=03/14/2016&dropOffTime=1400&airlineCode=AA&flightNumber=2321&page=results
http://uber.com/aa
mailto:Airlines@aa.com
mailto:notify@aa.globalnotifications.com
mailto:JADEGLM72@GMAIL.COM
mailto:JADEGLM72@GMAIL.COM
http://www.aa.com/homePage.do
https://www.aa.com/reservation/reservationsHomeAccess.do?cd=091026&gc=ACP&cc=EML&cp=LGO&skw=&tc=AACPRO&pp=ETDS
https://www.aa.com/reservation/awardFlightSearchAccess.do?cd=091026&gc=ACP&cc=EML&cp=LGO&skw=&tc=AACPRO&pp=ETDS
https://www.aa.com/login/loginAccess.do?uri=/login/loginAccess.do&previousPage=/myAccount/myAccountAccess.do&continueUrl=/myAccount/myAccountAccess.do
https://www.aa.com/netsaaver/viewNetSAAverHome.do?cd=091026&gc=ACP&cc=EML&cp=LGO&skw=&tc=AACPRO&pp=ETDS
http://www.oneworld.com/
http://www.aa.com/
http://www.aa.com/checkin
http://www.aa.com/options
http://www.aa.com/baggageinfo
https://www.aa.com/travelInformation/fsnAccess.do?anchorLocation=DirectURL&title=notify&v_locale=en_US&v_mobileUAFlag=AA&anchorLocation=DirectURL&title=notify
https://www.aa.com/reservation/emailcheckin.do?firstName=JADE&lastName=COOK&recordLocator=TJGYBB&locale=en_US&source=ETDS&cc=TCE
http://aa.com/
http://ach1.aavacations.com/hotel?src=AATD3H&CityAirport=MCO&CheckinMonth=03&CheckinDay=14&CheckoutMonth=03&CheckoutDay=14&StartSearch=true
https://widgets.uber.com/american-airlines-reminders?eventName=Ride%20to%20SAF&locationName=SAF&eventDateTime=2016-03-14T16:36&reminderDelta=180
https://www.aa.com/car?src=AATD2C&pickUpPlace=MCO&dropOffPlace=SAF&pickUpDate=03/15/2016&pickUpTime=0000&dropOffDate=03/14/2016&dropOffTime=1400&airlineCode=AA&flightNumber=2321&page=results
http://www.etravelprotection.com/aa/?csid=E11
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Carrier Flight # Departing Arriving Fare Code

American Airlines
2851

SANTA FE  
MON 14MAR 
4:36 PM

DALLAS FT WORTH  
 
7:25 PM

Q

OPERATED BY EXPRESSJET AS AMERICAN EAGLE 
  CHECK-IN WITH AMERICAN EAGLE

Jade Cook Seat 15C Economy   

Avani Wood Seat 15B Economy   

American
2321

DALLAS FT WORTH  
MON 14MAR 
8:29 PM

ORLANDO INTL  
 
11:59 PM

Q

Jade Cook Seat 33F Economy  Food For
Purchase

Avani Wood Seat 33E Economy  Food For
Purchase

Record
Locator TJGYBB

Passenger Ticket # Fare-USD Taxes and Carrier- 
Imposed Fees Ticket Total

  Jade Cook 0012364141439 178.60 31.50 210.10

  Avani Wood 0012364141440 178.60 31.50 210.10

Baggage Information

Baggage charges for your itinerary will be governed by American Airlines BAG ALLOWANCE -SAFMCO-No free checked bags/ American Airlines
1STCHECKED BAG FEE-SAFMCO-USD25.00/ American Airlines /UP TO 50 LB/23 KG AND UP TO 62 LINEAR IN/158 LINEAR CM 2NDCHECKED BAG
FEE-SAFMCO-USD35.00/ American Airlines /UP TO 50 LB/23 KG AND UP TO 62 LINEAR IN/158 LINEAR CM ADDITIONAL ALLOWANCES AND/OR
DISCOUNTS MAY APPLY  

You have purchased a NON-REFUNDABLE fare. The itinerary must be canceled before the ticketed departure time of the first unused coupon or the ticket
has no value. If the fare allows changes, a fee may be assessed for changes and restrictions may apply.

Some everyday products, like e-cigarettes and aerosol spray starch, can be dangerous when transported on the aircraft in carry-on and/or checked
baggage.  Changes in temperature or pressure can cause some items to leak, generate toxic fumes or start a fire.  Carriage of prohibited items may result in
fines or in certain cases imprisonment.  Please ensure there are no forbidden hazardous materials in your baggage like: 

Some Lithium batteries (e.g. spares in checked baggage, batteries over a certain size), Explosives / Fireworks, Strike anywhere matches/ Lighter
fluid,  Compressed gases / Aerosols Oxygen bottles/ Liquid oxygen, Flammable liquids, Pesticides/ Poison, Corrosive material. 

There are special exceptions for small quantities (up to 70 ounces total) of medicinal and toilet articles carried in your luggage, spare lithium batteries for most
consumer electronic devices in carry-on baggage, and certain smoking materials carried on your person.  

Certain items are required to be carried with you onboard the aircraft. For example, spare lithium batteries for portable electronic devices, cigarette lighters
and e-cigarettes must be removed from checked or gate-checked baggage and carried onboard the aircraft. However, e-cigarettes may not be used on-board
the aircraft. 
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Traveling with medical oxygen, liquid oxygen, mobility aids and other assistive devices may require airline pre-approval or be restricted from carriage entirely.
Passengers requiring these items should contact the airline operator for information on use of such devices. 

Electronic tickets are NOT TRANSFERABLE.  Tickets with nonrestrictive fares are valid for one year from original date of issue.  If you have questions
regarding our refund policy, please visit www.aa.com/refunds. 

To change your reservation, please call 1-800-433-7300 and refer to your record locator. 

Check-in times will vary by departure location.  In order to determine the time you need to check-in at the airport, please visit www.aa.com/airportexpectations. 

Air transportation on American Airlines and the American Eagle carriers® is subject to American's  conditions of carriage.. 

NOTICE OF INCORPORATED TERMS OF CONTRACT 

Air Transportation, whether it is domestic or international (including domestic portions of international journeys), is subject to the individual terms of the
transporting air carriers, which are herein incorporated by reference and made part of the contract of carriage.  Other carriers on which you may be ticketed
may have different conditions of carriage.  International air transportation, including the carrier's liability, may also be governed by applicable tariffs on file with
the U.S. and other governments and by the Warsaw Convention, as amended, or by the Montreal Convention.  Incorporated terms may include, but are not
restricted to: 1. Rules and limits on liability for personal injury or death, 2. Rules and limits on liability for baggage, including fragile or perishable goods, and
availability of excess valuation charges, 3. Claim restrictions, including time periods in which passengers must file a claim or bring an action against the air
carrier, 4. Rights on the air carrier to change terms of the contract, 5. Rules on reconfirmation of reservations, check-in times and refusal to carry, 6. Rights of
the air carrier and limits on liability for delay or failure to perform service, including schedule changes, substitution of alternate air carriers or aircraft and
rerouting.    

You can obtain additional information on items 1 through 6 above at any U.S. location where the transporting air carrier's tickets are sold.  You have the right
to inspect the full text of each transporting air carrier's terms at its airport and city ticket offices.  You also have the right, upon request, to receive (free of
charge) the full text of the applicable terms incorporated by reference from each of the transporting air carriers.  Information on ordering the full text of each air
carrier's terms is available at any U.S. location where the air carrier's tickets are sold or you can click on the Conditions of Carriage button below.   

If you have a customer service issue, please Contact AA.. 

NOTICE: This email and any information, files or attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient(s).  This message contains
confidential and proprietary information of American Airlines (such as customer and business data) that may not be read, searched, distributed or otherwise
used by anyone other than the intended recipient.  If you are not an intended recipient, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this
message.   If you suspect you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your
computer.

  

Conditions of Carriage  Special Assistance  Flight Check-in  Flight Status Notification

NRID: 6050173542421802121021500

Linda Wier <lkwier@gmail.com> Thu, Feb 18, 2016 at 5:20 PM
To: Jade <jadeglm72@gmail.com>

Sweet!!! Love you bunches xoxoxo
[Quoted text hidden]

http://www.aa.com/airportexpectations
http://www.aa.com/pubcontent/en_US/customerService/customerCommitment/conditionsOfCarriage.jsp?v_locale=en_US&v_mobileUAFlag=AA
http://www.aa.com/contactAA/viewContactAAAccess.do
http://www.aa.com/i18n/reservations/whyBookAACom.jsp
http://www.facebook.com/aa
http://www.youtube.com/americanairlines
http://twitter.com/americanair
http://www.aa.com/aa/pubcontent/en_US/customerService/customerCommitment/conditionsOfCarriage.jsp
http://www.aa.com/aa/pubcontent/en_US/travelInformation/specialAssistance/main.jsp
https://www.aa.com/reservation/flightCheckInViewReservationsAccess.do
https://www.aa.com/aa/travelInformation/fsnAccess.do

